

FORCED FLUORIDATION
IN OUR TAP WATER
THE GOVERNMENT'S
WAY OF GETTING YOU
TO PAY FOR YOUR OWN
POISON.

FLUORIDE IS

NOT EFFECTIVE: There is no difference in tooth decay rates between fluoridated and non-fluoridated countries and regions. The studies used to promote fluoridation are also VERY poor quality and misleading.

NOT SAFE: There are more than 2,000 published, peer-reviewed studies and reviews showing fluoridation chemicals can damage the developing brain, bones/joints, teeth, eyes, kidneys, thyroid gland and pineal gland, cardiovascular system; inhibit enzymes and cell proteins and contribute to iodine deficiency.

ESPECIALLY HARMFUL TO CHILDREN: There are 58 water fluoridation studies associating fluoride with neurological damage. Several large, rigorous US government-funded studies report that fluoridation chemicals damage the developing brain.

TOXIC WASTE: Hydrofluorosilicic acid, used for water fluoridation, is a toxic, hazardous, contaminated waste product from phosphate fertiliser manufacture. This 'Schedule 7 Poison' is otherwise largely unsaleable and has never been tested safe for consumption.

COSTLY: Fluoridation costs Council and Ratepayers approximately \$280,000 annually, to add a declared poison to our water.

UNPOPULAR: Not even 5% of the world fluoridates their water; 98% of Europe have rejected fluoridation based on toxicity, efficacy and ethics. Many cities and town in the USA have started removing fluoride from the water.

FORCED ON US: Fluoridation violates medical ethics; there is no choice, no consent, no health warnings and no regard for an individual's circumstances.

DIFFICULT TO REMOVE: You can't remove fluoride by boiling tap water or with common jug filters. Instead, more expensive, Reverse Osmosis filters are required.

AN ENTRENCHED POLICY: The National Health and Medical Research Council has endorsed fluoridation since 1953, but their reviews have excluded available toxicity studies and they have never financed even their own recommended health safety studies.

A FAILED EXPERIMENT: Water fluoridation is harmful and ineffective and must end.

If the water in your town has forced fluoridation please educate yourself, spread the word and contact your local Councillor and State MP. Let them know you do not consent to paying for your own poison.

www.roobsflyers.com/stop-forced-fluoride